

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:25 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 689 Tuscarora Ave - Szondy

Good morning Mai,

Some items have been removed from the rear yard, but a temporary membrane structure with storage still exists in the rear yard, there is still storage against the garage in the rear yard and there is a pick up truck and trailer full of trash on the side of the garage and on the garage apron.

See attached photos.

Thanks,
Dick











Sent from my iPhone